From: BOCClerk

To: Jenter lomson
Subject: Andrea WileyAdvisory Committee Application Chatham County Housing Authort
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 12:00:53 PM

Name: Andrea Wiley
Home Address: 101 J W Perry Ln, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address

Home Phone: 9195255208

Cell Phone:

Email Address: andrea@secondbloomofchatham.org

What District do you reside in? District 5

Are you currently serving on a board or committe in Chatham County? Yes

If yes, which ones? I was recently appointed to the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee (AHAC), representing the Siler City Board. This appointment was made by the Mayor of Siler City, and I am honored to contribute to local housing policy and advocacy efforts in this capacity.
Serving on AHAC has provided me with an opportunity to collaborate with stakcholders across the region, deepen my understanding of affordable housing challenges, and support strategic initiatives that align with the community’s needs.

Please sclect from the current vacancies on which you are willing to serve: Chatham County Housing Authorit

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? I am deeply committed to advancing equitable housing opportunities across Chatham County, particularly for historically underserved and vulnerable populations. Serving in this capacity allows me to bring both my lived experience and professional
expertise as a Housing Advocate to the table, helping to inform policies and decisions that directly impact residents' quality of life. I believe in collaborative, community-driven solutions, and I'm passionate about contributing to long-term strategies that promote housing stability, affordability,
and inclusive growth. My recent appointment to the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee (AHAC) by the Mayor of Siler City reflects my dedication to this work and my readiness to serve with integrity, accountability, and vision.

n/Experience: 1 hold a Master of Public Administration and am currently completing my Master of Social Work, with a focus on policy and community practice. I serve as a Housing Advocate at Second Bloom of Chatham, supporting individuals and families facing housing
ty, often in coordination with local service providers. I was recently appointed by the Mayor of Siler City to serve on the Affordable Housing Advisory Committee (AHAC), where I represent the Siler City Board. My combined academic background and hands-on experience in
housing advocacy provide me with a strong understanding of the challenges and opportunities within our community. I am passionate about equitable access to housing and committed to serving Chatham County through informed, community-focused decision-making.

Name of Employer: Second Bloom of Chatham
Address of Employer: 117 E Salisbury St Pittsboro, NC 27312
Position: Housing Advocate
Work Phone: 919-545-0055

Civic Involvement: Civic Organizations: Affordable Housing Advisory Committee (AHAC), Siler City Board Representative Second Bloom of Chatham, Housing Advocate FAITH  Faith Alliance Towards Mental Health, Intern and Community Liaison Women Who Give a Hoot — Chatham
County Chapter, Member Chatham County Agricultural and Industrial Fair Association, Member National Association of Social Workers (NASW), Member Chatham County Housing Coalition, Collaborative Partner

Gender: Female
Ethnic Origin/Race: African-American
Year of Birth: 1968
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